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Sewer and Catch Basin Maintenance Authority Wide REBID 

IFB #300-18-20-REBID 

ADDENDUM NO.2 

 

This addendum issued July 15, 2020 becomes in its entirety a part of the Invitation for Bids IFB #300-

18-20-REBID as is fully set forth herein: 

 

Item 1: Q: Do we have permission to access fire hydrants at the sites? If so, is there a cost 

associated with obtaining cleaning water? 

A: Yes, HACP has keys to the fire hydrants. No additional charge.  

 

Item 2: Q: Does HACP have a local disposal site for the materials removed from the catch 

basins and/or sewers? If not, do they have waste characterization and/or disposal information for the 

material to be removed? 
A: No.  

 
Item 3: Q: Can a line item be added for disposal? If not, please provide previous disposal 

records or dump slips from previous years to show quantities. 
A: No.  

 
Item 4: Q: Please provide a list of approved or preferred disposal facilities where HACP 

already has liability? 
A: N/A 

 
Item 5: Q: Is there an estimate for the project? 

A: Yes, there is an Independent Cost Estimate that the bids will be compared to 
make sure they are within the acceptable range.  The ICE will not be shared.   

 
Item 6: Q: How many hours have been utilized in the past for each location? 

A: We did not break it down by location. We estimated the total # of yearly 
hours Authority Wide.  

 
Item 7: Q: Which areas require flagmen / traffic control? 

A: We never had a need for traffic control. If needed, HACP will provide traffic 
control.  

 



 
Item 8: Q: The Hourly rates are listed for equipment and Operator....does HACP provide the 

laborers to work with the Operator? 
A: HACP will supply laborers if needed.  

 
Item 9: Q: Will there be an additional line item for labor? 

A: No. 
 
Item 10: Q: Are there any specific types / capacities / ratings of the Combination Jet Vac 

equipment or High Velocity Jetters? 
A: No. The equipment needs to be sufficient to clean out catch basins and main 

sewer systems.  
 
 

Item 11: The proposal due date, time, and location remain unchanged at July 21, 2020 at 

10:30 AM, at the HACP Procurement Dept., 100 Ross St. 2nd Floor, Suite 200, Pittsburgh, PA 15219. 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
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